COUNTY
ROAD
COMMISSION

“Our mission is to upgrade and maintain
a safe and efficient road system”

TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media

FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission

DATE: May 9, 2022

SUBJECT: ROUNDABOUT ROAD WORK DETAILS

CONTACT: Brad Kluczynski, Manager, extension 215 Email: bkluczynski{@gtcre.org
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Traverse City. All work is weather permitting. This is the Keystone Road plan for the Roundabout project this
summer.

LANE CLOSURE

Keystone Road Detour (River Road and Cass Road Roundabouts)

*Keystone Road will be one-way. Northbound ONLY from River Road. River Road will ONLY be able to go
Northbound on Keystone.

*Southbound traffic will need to use South Airport and US31/M37.

*Soccer traffic will be able to enter the Soccer Complex from the South and the North. When exiting, traffic will go
Northbound ONLY.

*This project is expected to start May 31* at 7:00 AM.

(a map is attached)

When you see road workers, Drive like YOU work there!

(231) 922-4848 ph - {231} 929-1836 fx - www.gtcrc.org
1881 LaFranier Road - Traverse City, Michigan 49696-8911
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